

SIS Lecture Series 57

– Special seminar as part of KGU initiatives under MEXT’s “Global 30 Plus” –

Jointly organised by the School of International Studies, School of Economics, and School of Business Administration, and in cooperation with the Institute for Industrial Research

Free Admission



Mrs. Betty Grace AKECH-OKULLO

Ambassador of the Republic of Uganda to Japan

Lecture Title:

“Africa-Japan Relations with special reference to Uganda”

Date: Monday, October 27, 13:30 – 15:00

**Venue: *Hikari no Ma* at Kwansei Gakuin Hall
Nishinomiya Uegahara Campus**

*This is an open seminar, and no reservation is required.

*The lecture will be given in English (no interpretation provided).

About the lecturer

Mrs. Betty Grace AKECH-OKULLO

Education:

Master of Education (M. ED), Makerere University, Uganda
Bachelor of Science (BSc, Hons), Makerere University, Uganda

Career:

1978-1994 Educational Administrator
1993-1995 Elected Constituent Assembly Member, Gulu District
1996-2001 Member of Parliament, Gulu District & Minister
1998-1999 Minister of State for Health
1999-2000 Minister of State for Local Government
2000-2003 Minister of State for Higher Education
2003-2006 Cabinet Minister in Charge of Security, Office of the President
2008-2012 Ambassador to Republic of Sudan
2013- Ambassador to Japan

